From: Dawn Appleton [

Sent: 16 January 2025 18:17
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

Ce: Peter Cleveland |

Subject: RE: AL/137/24/RES Land Rear of Meadow Way - Email 1 of 3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Thanks Simon.

Regards

From: Simon Davis <3iman. Davisi@arun.gov.ule>
Sent: 16 January 2025 18:01

To: Dawn Appleton
Cc: Peter Cleveland [

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AL/137/24/RES Land Rear of Meadow Way - Email 1 of 3

Hi Dawn,

Thanks for this. | have put in a request for this to be added to the system.
The consultation responses you refer to are now visible on the public website.
Kind Regards

Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simondavis@arun gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

W arun. gov.uk

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AL/137/24/RES



From: Dawn Appleton [

Sent: 16 January 2025 16:47
To: Simon Davis <Simon. Davisi@arun. gov. uk>

Ce: Peter Cleveland |

Subject: AL/137/24/RES Land Rear of Meadow Way - Email 1 of 3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Simon,
Apologies if this was missed.
I’ve attached the statement in sections in this and following emails as it is very large.

Whilst writing, we can see that there are highways and flood risk responses that are still uploading. Are they
available for you to send to us?

Regards

Dawn

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AL/137/24/RES



